Liu, Tamara

From: James Hay <james.hay@wrm-Itd.co.uk>

Sent: 10 September 2021 12:16

To: PSC Land

Subject: Installation - Variation - RE: Duranta Teesside Permit Variation Application - UPDATED
September 2021

Attachments: Duranta_Permit_Variation_Updated_September_2021.zip

Operator Name: Duranta Teesside Limited
To whom it may concern,

Please find attached a revised permit variation application for Duranta Teesside Limited, operating under
Environmental Permit Number EPR/YP3236RW. Following submission | noticed a couple of amendments that were
required to a couple of the documents. This application effectively replaces that which is referred to in the
reference below, and is covered by a new reference number: PSCAPPDURANO002.

| would kindly ask that previous application be ignored, and this considered in its place.
Thank you,

Kind regards,

James Hay MSc

Sustainability Consultant

WRM Ltd

M: 07932223997

L: 01943 667 036

W: www.wrm-Itd.co.uk
A: 18 Manor Square, Otley, LS21 3AY

We believe sustainability is the greatest business and community challenge of our generation.
WRM provide advice and action that makes a difference.

This email is confidential and may also be privileged and commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify WRM Ltd immediately . You should not copy this message or forward it or use it for any purpose or disclose the contents to any person
without the prior agreement of WRM Ltd.

From: James Hay

Sent: 06 August 2021 16:06

To: PSC@environment-agency.gov.uk

Subject: Duranta Teesside Permit Variation Application




Operator Name: Duranta Teesside Limited
To whom it may concern,

Please find attached a permit variation application for Duranta Teesside Limited, operating under Environmental
Permit Number EPR/YP3236RW.

Thank you,
Kind regards,

James Hay MSc
Sustainability Consultant
WRM Ltd

M: 07932223997

L: 01943 667 036

W: www.wrm-ltd.co.uk

A: 18 Manor Square, Otley, LS21 3AY

We believe sustainability is the greatest business and community challenge of our generation.
WRM provide advice and action that makes a difference.

MY

This email is confidential and may also be privileged and commercially sensitive. If you are not the intended recipient please delete the message
and notify WRM Ltd immediately . You should not copy this message or forward it or use it for any purpose or disclose the contents to any person
without the prior agreement of WRM Ltd.



